LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 8, 2005
TO: Honorable Kent Grusendorf, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1111 by King, Phil (Relating to admission to open-enrollment charter schools that
specidize in performing arts.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would authorize a charter school that specializesin the performing arts to require
demonstration of ability as a condition of admission or continuing enrollment in the school. The bill
would require that in the event that the number of applicants that meet ability requirements exceeds
the number of available enrollment sots, that male and female applicants be admitted in equal
numbers through alottery system.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, CT, UP, JSc
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